# **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Monday, July 14, 2025

10:00 AM

# **VOTE\***

# **Council Chambers - City Hall**

**Committee on Consumer and Worker Protection** 

Julie Menin, Chair Members: Shaun Abreu, Gale A. Brewer, Amanda Farias, Shekar Krishnan, Chi A. Ossé and Julie Won Roll Call

Present: Menin, Abreu, Brewer, Farías, Krishnan and Won

Medical: Ossé

# Int 0737-2024

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 737-A, Summary of Int. No. 737, Int. No. 737, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 11, 2024, Committee Report 6/21/24, Hearing Testimony 6/21/24, Hearing Transcript 6/21/24, Proposed Int. No. 737-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 737-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 737-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

Proposed Int. No. 737-A

#### This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 737-A, Summary of Int. No. 737, Int. No. 737, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 11, 2024, Committee Report 6/21/24, Hearing Testimony 6/21/24, Hearing Transcript 6/21/24, Proposed Int. No. 737-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 737-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 737-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

#### This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 737-A, Summary of Int. No. 737, Int. No. 737, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 11, 2024, Committee Report 6/21/24, Hearing Testimony 6/21/24, Hearing Transcript 6/21/24, Proposed Int. No. 737-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 737-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 737-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

#### This Introduction was Amended by Committee

#### Int 0737-2024-A

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 737-A, Summary of Int. No. 737, Int. No. 737, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 11, 2024, Committee Report 6/21/24, Hearing Testimony 6/21/24, Hearing Transcript 6/21/24, Proposed Int. No. 737-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 737-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 737-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

- Affirmative: 6 Menin, Abreu, Brewer, Farías, Krishnan and Won
  - Medical: 1 Ossé

#### Int 0738-2024

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 738-A, Summary of Int. No. 738, Int. No. 738, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 11, 2024, Committee Report 6/21/24, Hearing Testimony 6/21/24, Hearing Transcript 6/21/24, Proposed Int. No. 738-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 738-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 738-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

Proposed Int. No. 738-A

#### This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 738-A, Summary of Int. No. 738, Int. No. 738, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 11, 2024, Committee Report 6/21/24, Hearing Testimony 6/21/24, Hearing Transcript 6/21/24, Proposed Int. No. 738-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 738-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 738-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

#### This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 738-A, Summary of Int. No. 738, Int. No. 738, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 11, 2024, Committee Report 6/21/24, Hearing Testimony 6/21/24, Hearing Transcript 6/21/24, Proposed Int. No. 738-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 738-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 738-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

#### This Introduction was Amended by Committee

# Int 0738-2024-A

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 738-A, Summary of Int. No. 738, Int. No. 738, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 11, 2024, Committee Report 6/21/24, Hearing Testimony 6/21/24, Hearing Transcript 6/21/24, Proposed Int. No. 738-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 738-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 738-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

- Affirmative: 6 Menin, Abreu, Brewer, Farías, Krishnan and Won
  - Medical: 1 Ossé

#### Int 0859-2024

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 859-A, Summary of Int. No. 859, Int. No. 859, May 16, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-16-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 16, 2024, Committee Report 6/21/24, Hearing Testimony 6/21/24, Hearing Transcript 6/21/24, Proposed Int. No. 859-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 859-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 859-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

Proposed Int. No. 859-A

#### This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 859-A, Summary of Int. No. 859, Int. No. 859, May 16, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-16-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 16, 2024, Committee Report 6/21/24, Hearing Testimony 6/21/24, Hearing Transcript 6/21/24, Proposed Int. No. 859-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 859-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 859-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

#### This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 859-A, Summary of Int. No. 859, Int. No. 859, May 16, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-16-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 16, 2024, Committee Report 6/21/24, Hearing Testimony 6/21/24, Hearing Transcript 6/21/24, Proposed Int. No. 859-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 859-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 859-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

# This Introduction was Amended by Committee

# Int 0859-2024-A

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 859-A, Summary of Int. No. 859, Int. No. 859, May 16, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-16-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 16, 2024, Committee Report 6/21/24, Hearing Testimony 6/21/24, Hearing Transcript 6/21/24, Proposed Int. No. 859-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 859-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 859-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

- Affirmative: 6 Menin, Abreu, Brewer, Farías, Krishnan and Won
  - Medical: 1 Ossé

Int 1133-2024	Agency Rule-making Required, Report Required
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1133-A, Summary of Int. No. 1133, Int. No. 1133, December 5, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-5-24, Committee Report 12/9/24, Hearing Testimony 12/9/24, Hearing Transcript 12/9/24, Proposed Int. No. 1133-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 1133-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 1133-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	Proposed Int. No. 1133-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1133-A, Summary of Int. No. 1133, Int. No. 1133, December 5, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-5-24, Committee Report 12/9/24, Hearing Testimony 12/9/24, Hearing Transcript 12/9/24, Proposed Int. No. 1133-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 1133-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 1133-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1133-A, Summary of Int. No. 1133, Int. No. 1133, December 5, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-5-24, Committee Report 12/9/24, Hearing Testimony 12/9/24, Hearing Transcript 12/9/24, Proposed Int. No. 1133-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 1133-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 1133-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee
Int 1133-2024-A	Agency Rule-making Required, Report Required
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1133-A, Summary of Int. No. 1133, Int. No. 1133, December 5, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-5-24, Committee Report 12/9/24, Hearing Testimony 12/9/24, Hearing Transcript 12/9/24, Proposed Int. No. 1133-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 1133-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 1133-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
This Introduction was Approved by Committee	
Affir	mative: 6 - Menin, Abreu, Brewer, Farías, Krishnan and Won
Ν	<b>ledical:</b> 1 - Ossé

Int 1135-2024 Agency Rule-making Required Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1135-A, Summary of Int. No. 1135, Int. No. 1135, December 5, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-5-24, Committee Report 12/9/24, Hearing Testimony 12/9/24, Hearing Transcript 12/9/24, Proposed Int. No. 1135-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 1135-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 1135-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB Proposed Int. No. 1135-A This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1135-A, Summary of Int. No. 1135, Int. No. 1135, December 5, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-5-24, Committee Report 12/9/24, Hearing Testimony 12/9/24, Hearing Transcript 12/9/24, Proposed Int. No. 1135-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 1135-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 1135-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1135-A, Summary of Int. No. 1135, Int. No. 1135, December 5, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-5-24, Committee Report 12/9/24, Hearing Testimony 12/9/24, Hearing Transcript 12/9/24, Proposed Int. No. 1135-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25, Int. No. 1135-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Int. No. 1135-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB This Introduction was Amended by Committee Int 1135-2024-A Agency Rule-making Required Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1135-A, Summary of Int. No. 1135, Int. No. 1135, December 5, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-5-24, Committee Report 12/9/24, Hearing Testimony 12/9/24, Hearing Transcript 12/9/24, Proposed Int. No. 1135-A - 7/9/25, Committee Report 7/14/25. Int. No. 1135-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council.

# Int. No. 1135-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

- Affirmative: 6 Menin, Abreu, Brewer, Farías, Krishnan and Won
  - Medical: 1 Ossé